1/3/24, 4:28 PM Mail - Vipeel Rambhal - Outlook

Re: New Die development Quotation - Nitson & Amitsu - Glazing Bead profile - Anti
Blast Film - Aero City

Sulabh Shah <sulabh.shah@jindalaluminium.com>

Wed 03-Jan-24 3:10 PM

To:Vipeel Rambhal <vipeel.rambhal@jindalaluminium.com>;Parvesh Sharma <parvesh.sharma@jindalaluminium.com>;Toolshop
- Bhiwadi <toolshop.bhiwadi@jindalaluminium.com>

Dear Sir,

Please provide die development quotation for any of the clip section which is easy to extude at our end.
The customer proposed the below 2 drawing any 1 would work.
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Warm Regards

Sulabh Shah
Assistant Manager - Marketing (Extrusion)

M: +91 7349-266-333 |

@ 0 O o www.JindalAluminium.com

For product catalogue please visit https://jindalaluminium.com/extruded-product/

From: Vipeel Rambhal <vipeel.rambhal@jindalaluminium.com>

Sent: 28 December 2023 14:58

To: Parvesh Sharma <parvesh.sharma@jindalaluminium.com>; Toolshop - Bhiwadi
<toolshop.bhiwadi@jindalaluminium.com>

Cc: Sulabh Shah <sulabh.shah@jindalaluminium.com>

Subject: Re: New Die development Quotation - Nitson & Amitsu - Glazing Bead profile - Anti Blast Film - Aero City

Dear Team,
Please confirm details as per below mail

Regards
Vipeel

From: Sulabh Shah <sulabh.shah@jindalaluminium.com>

Sent: Thursday, December 28, 2023 2:53 PM

To: Vipeel Rambhal <vipeel.rambhal@jindalaluminium.com>

Cc: Parvesh Sharma <parvesh.sharma@jindalaluminium.com>; Toolshop - Bhiwadi
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

The customer is asking for clip die quotation, 15 proposal was rejected from Bangalore so they
suggested two other options.

Mullion is not required to them, if any of the clip is feasible to manufactured at our end, please share
the quotation.
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Warm Regards

Sulabh Shah
Assistant Manager - Marketing (Extrusion)

M: +91 7349-266-333 |

0 o O ° www.JindalAluminium.com

For product catalogue please visit https://jindalaluminium.com/extruded-product/

From: Vipeel Rambhal <vipeel.rambhal@jindalaluminium.com>

Sent: 28 December 2023 14:49

To: Sulabh Shah <sulabh.shah@jindalaluminium.com>

Cc: Parvesh Sharma <parvesh.sharma@jindalaluminium.com>; Toolshop - Bhiwadi

<toolshop.bhiwadi@jindalaluminium.com>
Subject: Re: New Die development Quotation - Nitson & Amitsu - Glazing Bead profile - Anti Blast Film - Aero City

Dear Sulabh,
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1/3/24, 4:28 PM Mail - Vipeel Rambhal - Outlook
Please check with cistomer for attached section

Regards
Vipeel

From: Toolshop - Bhiwadi <toolshop.bhiwadi@jindalaluminium.com>

Sent: Thursday, December 28, 2023 1:58 PM

To: Vipeel Rambhal <vipeel.rambhal@jindalaluminium.com>

Cc: Sulabh Shah <sulabh.shah@jindalaluminium.com>; Parvesh Sharma <parvesh.sharma@jindalaluminium.com>
Subject: Re: New Die development Quotation - Nitson & Amitsu - Glazing Bead profile - Anti Blast Film - Aero City

Dear Sir

Please find PDF Drawing for Quotation
Regards

Ashutosh Singh

From: Vipeel Rambhal <vipeel.rambhal@jindalaluminium.com>

Sent: Wednesday, December 27, 2023 3:50 PM

To: Toolshop - Bhiwadi <toolshop.bhiwadi@jindalaluminium.com>; Parvesh Sharma
<parvesh.sharma@jindalaluminium.com>

Cc: Sulabh Shah <sulabh.shah@jindalaluminium.com>

Subject: Fw: New Die development Quotation - Nitson & Amitsu - Glazing Bead profile - Anti Blast Film - Aero City

Dear Sir,
Please provide detailed drawing to quote

Regards,
Vipeel

From: Sulabh Shah <sulabh.shah@jindalaluminium.com>

Sent: Wednesday, December 27, 2023 2:07 PM

To: Vipeel Rambhal <vipeel.rambhal@jindalaluminium.com>

Subject: Re: New Die development Quotation - Nitson & Amitsu - Glazing Bead profile - Anti Blast Film - Aero City

Dear Sir,

Please find the attached revised drawing from the customer.
Kindly check and confirm the feasibility.
Die will be developed at Bhiwadi.

Warm Regards

Sulabh Shah
Assistant Manager - Marketing (Extrusion)

M: +91 7349-266-333 |

@ 0 0 o www.JindalAluminium.com
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1/3/24, 4:28 PM Mail - Vipeel Rambhal - Outlook

For product catalogue please visit https://jindalaluminium.com/extruded-product/

From: Vipeel Rambhal <vipeel.rambhal@jindalaluminium.com>
Sent: 22 December 2023 19:09
To: Sulabh Shah <sulabh.shah@jindalaluminium.com>

Subject: Re: New Die development Quotation - Nitson & Amitsu - Glazing Bead profile - Anti Blast Film - Aero City

COMMENTED DRAWING ATTACHED

From: Sulabh Shah <sulabh.shah@jindalaluminium.com>

Sent: Thursday, December 21, 2023 3:22 PM

To: Vipeel Rambhal <vipeel.rambhal@jindalaluminium.com>

Subject: New Die development Quotation - Nitson & Amitsu - Glazing Bead profile - Anti Blast Film - Aero City

Dear Sir,
Please arrange for the die development quotation & counter drawing in cad format.

Warm Regards

Sulabh Shah
Assistant Manager - Marketing (Extrusion)

M: +91 7349-266-333 |

@ 0 O ° www.JindalAluminium.com

For product catalogue please visit https://jindalaluminium.com/extruded-product/
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